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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:23 PM

To: ‘Ellie Weinberger'

Subject: RE: Request to correct FEI/EIN Number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide fasdback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. '

ROS Customer Satisfaction $urvey

Y

From: Ellie Weinberger [mailto:ew@acbdgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Reguest to correct FEI/EIN Number

Please correct the FEI/EIN number for the following entity:

Entity Name: Keys Country Resort, LLC
Document No.: LO5000051813
T

Correct EIN No to: 90-0284801
Should you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you far your assistance in this matter.

Eleanor "Ellie” Weinberger
Attorney at Law

1806 N Flamingo Road, Suite 300
Pembroke Pines, Florida 33028
954-447-7775 telephone
954-447-6696 fax

ew@achdgroup.com

This communication contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above. If you are not any intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of
the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender at once to obtain instructions on how to dispose of
same.
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